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Amendment 001 to Request for a Standing Offer 5P004-190022/A, closing October 28th, 2019 
at 2:00 pm EDT, is issued to: 
 
1. Amend clauses of the RFSO; and 
2. Respond to questions from suppliers. 

 
1.   Amend clauses of the RFSO: 

 
1.1  At page 21 of 54 of the English version of the RFSO only, paragraph 4.2.1, Basis of Selection 

– Minimum Point rating, DELETE subparagraph 2 in its entirety and INSERT: 
 

2.  Offers not meeting (a) or (b) or (c) or (d) above will be declared non-responsive. The 
three responsive offers with the lowest evaluated prices will be recommended for 
issuance of standing offers. The workload will be distributed amongst the standing offer 
holders as outlined at section 4 of Annex “A” – Statement of Work.  

 
 
1.2  At page 13 of 54, MT 5.1, DELETE the description in its entirety and INSERT: 

 
The Offeror must propose a resource meeting the qualification as listed below for each of 
the official languages (English and French).  This can be achieved with one or more 
resources as long as each proposed resource can meet the minimum experience 
qualifications as follows: 
 
Have worked as a French and/or English reviewer in translation quality assurance area for 
at least 3 years since January 1, 2012 and have a Bachelor or Master degree in translation 
from a recognized postsecondary institution. 
 
OR  
 
Have a minimum of five (5) years’ experience since January 1, 2012 as a reviewer in 
English and/or French. 
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1.3  At page 15 of 54, PRTC 2.1, DELETE the description in its entirety and INSERT: 

 
For each qualified complexity level 1 subject field the Offeror should demonstrate they 
achieved the below yearly minimum for each field: 
 
a) English to French for a minimum of 1,000,000 words; and 
b) French to English for a minimum of 150,000 words 
 
10 points for each of the 10 subject fields listed in Complexity Level 1. 
 
MINIMUM REQUIRED POINTS: 60 
MAXIMUM POINTS AVAILABLE: 100 
 

 
1.4 At page 16 of 54, PRTC 2.2, DELETE the description in its entirety and INSERT: 

 
For each Qualified complexity level 2 subject field the Offeror should demonstrate they 
achieved the below yearly minimum for each field: 
 
a) English to French for a minimum of 800,000 words; and 
b) French to English for a minimum of 150,000 words 
 
For each qualified subject field in Complexity Level 2: 20 points. 
 
The Offeror can select from the available Complexity Level 2 subjects from the 
Complexity Level table below. 
 
MINIMUM REQUIRED POINTS: 40 
MAXIMUM POINTS AVAILABLE: 80 

 
 

1.5 Item 2 of Annex “F” has been modified in the French version of the RFSO only.  To see the 
change, please see the French version of this amendment 001 on https://buyandsell.gc.ca.  
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2.   Responses to questions from suppliers: 
 

Q1 Who currently provides these services to Parks Canada Agency (PCA)? 
 
A1  The award notices of the current contracts (5P004-100154) can be found at 

https://buyandsell.gc.ca. 
 
 
Q2 The Statement of Work provides an estimated overall volume spread across three   

 regions. Would PCA be able to provide an estimated volume percentage per region? 
 
A2 We cannot provide an estimate, however the average over the past 4 years is 60% NCR + 

Ontario, 25% West, and 15% East. 
 
 
Q3 What estimated percentage of the work would be classified Protected B? Secret? 
 
A3 The estimated percentage of work would be 30% Protected B and 10% Secret. 
 
 
Q4 What estimated percentage of the work would be considered rush? 
 
A4 The estimated percentage of ‘’rush’’ work would be approximately 30%. 
 
 
Q5 As it pertains to the definition of a “large translation project” (page 10 of the RFSO) and for 

MT 1.1 and MT 1.3, please confirm that Offerors can describe an overall solution presented 
to a single client under a specific contractual agreement (and not necessarily a single 
project). 

 
A5 Yes, an overall solution would be accepted as long as it is clearly described. 

 
 

Q6 For MT 1.1 and MT 1.3, Items 7 and 8 of the examples, is it necessary to name the actual 
resources or is PCA more interested in understanding how the project was managed and 
how many resources were involved?  If we must name the resources, please confirm that 
these names must not necessarily match the resources proposed in the current offer. 

 
A6 As stated in MT 1.1, it is necessary to name the actual resources and client manager. The 

names provided will not necessarily match the names proposed in the offer. 
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Q7 At MT 5.1, there seems to be a typo. Where it says “worked as a French and English 

reviewer” it should say “worked as a French or English reviewer”, meaning that each 
reviewer specializes in its native language. Please confirm if this is correct. 

 
A7 Please see the amendment to MT 5.1 above at 1.2. 
 
 
Q8 For the evaluation of the PRTC, will Offerors who meet the minimum score all be 

considered equal, regardless of their score? 
 
A8 As noted in paragraph 4.2.1 of the RFSO, the three lowest-priced responsive bids will be 

considered for standing offers.  As indicated above, this amendment 001 to the RFSO also 
modifies paragraph 4.2.1 of the English version of the RFSO only, in order to correct an 
inconsistency with the French version. 

 
 
Q9 Please review the scoring table at 4.1.1.2 as there seems to be an error in the total for 

Minimum Number of Points.
 

A9 The scoring table at paragraph 4.1.1.2 is correct.  The minimum overall score is in addition 
to the minimum number of points for each PRTC.  If an offer scores only the minimum 
number of points for each PRTC, it will not reach the minimum overall score and will be 
declared non-responsive. 

 
 
Q10 For the word counts to be provided at PRTC 2.1 and PRTC 2.2, please confirm whether they 

are based on yearly (each year of demonstrated experience) or total amounts (all years of 
demonstrated experience). 

 
A10 Please see the amendment to PRTC 2.1 and PRTC 2.2 above at points 1.3 and 1.4. 
 
 
Q11 Please confirm that MT 1.2 and PRTC 5 are essentially the same requirement and that 

Offerors may use a cross-reference in their proposal to avoid duplication of information. 
 
A11 MT 1.2 and PRTC 5 refer to the same Quality Assurance Plan.  PRTC 5 gives a point-rated 

score to the plan, which is mandatory under MT 1.2.  It is not necessary to duplicate 
information for both criteria. 
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Q12 What is the length of the tests? Do we know on what date they will receive the tests? 
 
A12 The length of the test will not be more than one page.  We cannot provide an exact date 

since the date could change if there is an extension to the closing date or other factors. 
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request for a Standing Offer remain unchanged. 


